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Gladstone 4-8059 Charles A. Lee I 837 Alma Real Drive
Pacific Palisades, California o
' _:§
lire I.Re Trujille =
Acdministrative &8ssistant
New Mexico 0il Censervation Commission
P, O, Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexice
IC 067811 and

1C 0678114
Dear Mr, Trujille:

My agent, Mrs Vina L. Briscos, Box 579, Roswell, New Hexico writes that
your information does not agree with the facts, regarding the Dole-Federal Lease,
1C 067811, located in Section 33, Township 7 Scuth, Range 26 East.

The xercx copy of the original location of well mumber 2 is inclosed, along
\fith a letter dated July 21, 1965 that states that on May 20, 1965 and filed on
July 9, 1965, I assigned te Dr. Sam G, Dunn the followings

SE2 WL )Section 33, T 7 S, R 26 E. 40 acres

ES E} Section 33, T 73S, R 26 E. 160 acres
—
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Swi: S} Section 27, T 7 S, R 26 E. 40 acres

T nota that your discripticn is for number 1 well, located in the@*ﬁ& Sectien
23, and this is not the acreage that I sold to Dr, Dunn, as per copy of letter

states. Ix o)
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ccf Vina Briscos

Yours Very truly,
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Chzarles A. Lee
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